



State of Wisconsin
2021 - 2022 LEGISLATURE

LRB-2730/1
EVM:amn

2021 SENATE BILL 345

May 14, 2021 - Introduced by Senators MARKLEIN, TESTIN, FEYEN, BALLWEG, FELZKOWSKI, JACQUE, NASS, PFAFF and RINGHAND, cosponsored by Representatives KURTZ, VANDERMEER, CABRAL-GUEVARA, KRUG, DALLMAN, OLDENBURG, ANDERSON, CALLAHAN, HESSELBEIN, KUGLITSCH, MURPHY, MURSAU, SCHRAA, SKOWRONSKI, TAUCHEN, THIESFELDT, WICHGERS, HINTZ, TUSLER and SPREITZER. Referred to Committee on Transportation and Local Government.

AN ACT *to amend* 84.103 (1t) of the statutes; **relating to:** designating STH 21 as a Purple Heart Memorial Highway.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do enact as follows:

[SA1-SB345; 1. Page 1, Line 3 SECTION 1g. 84.103 (1t) (title) of the statutes is amended to read:

84.103 (1t) (title) PURPLE HEART MEMORIAL HIGHWAY HIGHWAYS.]

[SA1-SB345; 2. Page 1, Line 3 SECTION 1h. 84.103 (1t) of the statutes is renumbered 84.103 (1t) (a) and amended to read:]

84.103 (1t) **[SA1-SB345; 3. Page 1, Line 4 (a)]** The department shall designate USH 14 commencing at the Wisconsin-Minnesota border and proceeding easterly to Richland Center and the entire route of STH 21 as the "Purple Heart

SENATE BILL 345**SECTION 1h**

Memorial ~~Highway~~ Highways” as a permanent memorial ~~memorial~~ memorials to and in honor of all persons wounded, injured, or killed as the direct result of enemy action who have been awarded this high honor in the name of the president of the United States. The department shall erect a permanent memorial ~~marker~~ markers along ~~this route~~ the designated routes to identify the designation of the ~~highway~~ highways under this subsection.

[SA1-SB345; 4. Page 2, Line 4 SECTION 1m. 84.103 (1t) (b) of the statutes is created to read:

84.103 **(1t)** (b) Notwithstanding s. 86.19 (1), upon request by a municipality and receipt of sufficient contributions from interested parties to cover the costs of erecting and maintaining the signs, the department shall erect and maintain within the right-of-way of STH 21 within the boundaries of the municipality 2 signs, one sign facing each direction of traffic, marking the route of STH 21 within the municipality as a “Purple Heart Memorial Highway.”]

(END)



State of Wisconsin
2021 - 2022 LEGISLATURE

LRB-2730/1
CMH:cdc

2021 SENATE BILL 345

1 **AN ACT** *to renumber and amend* 84.103 (1t); *to amend* 84.103 (1t) (title); and
2 *to create* 84.103 (1t) (b) of the statutes; **relating to:** designating STH 21 as a
3 Purple Heart Memorial Highway.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do enact as follows:

4 **SECTION 1g.** 84.103 (1t) (title) of the statutes is amended to read:
5 84.103 (1t) (title) PURPLE HEART MEMORIAL HIGHWAY HIGHWAYS.
6 **SECTION 1h.** 84.103 (1t) of the statutes is renumbered 84.103 (1t) (a) and
7 amended to read:
8 84.103 (1t) (a) The department shall designate USH 14 commencing at the
9 Wisconsin-Minnesota border and proceeding easterly to Richland Center and the
10 entire route of STH 21 as the “Purple Heart Memorial Highway Highways” as ~~a~~

SENATE BILL 345**SECTION 1h**

1 permanent ~~memorial~~ memorials to and in honor of all persons wounded, injured, or
2 killed as the direct result of enemy action who have been awarded this high honor
3 in the name of the president of the United States. The department shall erect ~~a~~
4 permanent memorial ~~marker~~ markers along ~~this route~~ the designated routes to
5 identify the designation of the ~~highway~~ highways under this subsection.

6 **SECTION 1m.** 84.103 (1t) (b) of the statutes is created to read:

7 84.103 (1t) (b) Notwithstanding s. 86.19 (1), upon request by a municipality
8 and receipt of sufficient contributions from interested parties to cover the costs of
9 erecting and maintaining the signs, the department shall erect and maintain within
10 the right-of-way of STH 21 within the boundaries of the municipality 2 signs, one
11 sign facing each direction of traffic, marking the route of STH 21 within the
12 municipality as a “Purple Heart Memorial Highway.”

13 (END)

State of Wisconsin



2021 Senate Bill 345

Date of enactment: **November 11, 2021**

Date of publication*: **November 12, 2021**

2021 WISCONSIN ACT 91

AN ACT *to renumber and amend* 84.103 (1t); *to amend* 84.103 (1t) (title); and *to create* 84.103 (1t) (b) of the statutes; **relating to:** designating STH 21 as a Purple Heart Memorial Highway.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do enact as follows:

SECTION 1g. 84.103 (1t) (title) of the statutes is amended to read:

84.103 (1t) (title) PURPLE HEART MEMORIAL HIGHWAY HIGHWAYS.

SECTION 1h. 84.103 (1t) of the statutes is renumbered 84.103 (1t) (a) and amended to read:

84.103 (1t) (a) The department shall designate USH 14 commencing at the Wisconsin–Minnesota border and proceeding easterly to Richland Center and the entire route of STH 21 as the “Purple Heart Memorial Highway Highways” as ~~a permanent memorial~~ memorials to and in honor of all persons wounded, injured, or killed as the direct result of enemy action who have been awarded this

high honor in the name of the president of the United States. The department shall erect ~~a permanent memorial marker~~ markers along ~~this route~~ the designated routes to identify the designation of the ~~highway~~ highways under this subsection.

SECTION 1m. 84.103 (1t) (b) of the statutes is created to read:

84.103 (1t) (b) Notwithstanding s. 86.19 (1), upon request by a municipality and receipt of sufficient contributions from interested parties to cover the costs of erecting and maintaining the signs, the department shall erect and maintain within the right-of-way of STH 21 within the boundaries of the municipality 2 signs, one sign facing each direction of traffic, marking the route of STH 21 within the municipality as a “Purple Heart Memorial Highway.”

* Section 991.11, WISCONSIN STATUTES: Effective date of acts. “Every act and every portion of an act enacted by the legislature over the governor’s partial veto which does not expressly prescribe the time when it takes effect shall take effect on the day after its date of publication.”